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Monday, April 8, 2024

2024–2025 YCPS is Available Online

Dear Yale Students,

The 2024–2025 edition of Yale College Programs of Study (YCPS) is now available online. The YCPS

provides information about program descriptions, major requirements, and academic regulations.

Additionally, course offerings for the 2024–2025 academic year are now available on Yale Course

Search.

Sincerely,

University Registrar's Office

246 Church Street, 3rd Floor

New Haven, CT 06520-8321

(203) 432-2330

registrar.yale.edu

Contact the University Registrar's Office at registrar@yale.edu.

Copyright © 2024 Yale University • All rights reserved

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

University Registrar (registrar@yale.edu) 

2024–2025 YCPS is Available Online 
Monday, April 8, 2024 10:55:45 AM

This email was sent by: Yale University
P.O. BOX 208109, New Haven, CT, 06745 US

https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d6a79a3f2f242e69de6cc1bffb90c80e0be834e0ec71cd1654f9fcbb31f4ebea095e93a966078c0c399b13d1f45db4a40de70711546bb7174c
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d6052ef5c204411cd5bbd24294cc404561f093674cf71fdc46685a9aaf839b39fd998ddee688f240955d940e4e133c8f4af79de055890ce423
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d6052ef5c204411cd5bbd24294cc404561f093674cf71fdc46685a9aaf839b39fd998ddee688f240955d940e4e133c8f4af79de055890ce423
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d664c2ab34d74ea402c53192083b7d48a95f9e6f66f340f0782279f3fdd7246744e997df852e37005d7554ea30b98f1eebe81aceb599ab7100
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d68313010f8509d3118cbd928027eebc1ab61c2b2bbf3f107f955fc41b7613e18ba7e5e660111336c66c7c37b2b8b9f0f8014fa5c92185169e
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d6f8b4650a83badf1374d998437a24dbfdf90f5a5733a3e7d10e1da768676a8e83170e6fd4b6f57ad5367518506e30a53f8e63cf6b52a797c9
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d69d071a880c8e7c0d23afc7c7f062183c1d0183636d6916f8b3d6183bba7b570f584f17364ae27bd2b7eba3c19790187584608a2a47d23f2c
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d6d20ed59d0050ee98a4002a11c78eed65b353061fc498ec7b2a40a0c1df9d3deb3723c8befc363fa855e0345db5857fb7f71bf372330eaf75
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d69d215426258e980aeb49eed349ff75cfcb0cd85a3f2fa5a3af7f0f24f2a1dfe7f9db053f717fb1b4de9e23ee22cfad67e0e2434c86f04770
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d66d2a0fbb2e0ceeb5b4e6b085c9c270470a0125d47d1bfc0668f2ca13d35f6fb08c9278c376067864f1d2b8b0810c73b5dcd44266ee81c3d4
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=8e7d5e9c93a9f6d664c2ab34d74ea402c53192083b7d48a95f9e6f66f340f0782279f3fdd7246744e997df852e37005d7554ea30b98f1eebe81aceb599ab7100
mailto:registrar@yale.edu?subject=
mailto:reply-fe9a16757766037e75-1587_HTML-29039015-100014267-1001@message.yale.edu



